From: glenn.comia@sce.com
Sent: 9/14/2010 5:02:54 PM

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);
JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com (JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com);

Michael. Hoover@sce.com (Michael Hoover@sce.com); cln@cpuc.ca.gov
(cln@cpuc.ca.gov); jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);
Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); Don Arambula/SCE/EIX
(Don.Arambula@sce.com); LGomez@semprautilities.com
(LGomez@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); seb@cpuc.ca.gov
(seb@cpuc.ca.gov); nfw@cpuc.ca.gov (nfw@cpuc.ca.gov); ztc@cpuc.ca.gov
(ztc@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc: Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com (Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com); [Redacted |
|Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: Confirmed: 2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each Month) (Sep 14
02:00 PM PDT in Dial-In: [Redacted |

Description

Agenda

1) IOUs plans to schedule the public meeting to review the results of the Whole House
marketing survey with stakeholders and local governments, as required in the PWHRP PIP.

2) IOUs' plans for PTM filing, including status of AL filing on MF phase of Whole House
3) Energy Upgrade CA All Party Meeting scheduled for Oct. 7th - FYT only

4) Identification of lead IOU staff for (1) SW programs and (2) PPM follow-up

5) PPMs - Discuss upcoming meetings and clarify some issues

6) Scheduling bimonthly (or other frequency) check-in meetings on SW programs

7) Possible direction and timing for determining approach(es) for next EE portfolio (Energy
Division)
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2010 ED/IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each month)
Dial-In: |Redacted

2010 Scheduled Calls:
Tuesday, June 08, 2010
Tuesday, July 13,2010
Tuesday, August 10, 2010
Tuesday, September 14, 2010
Tuesday, October 12, 2010
Tuesday, November 09, 2010
Tuesday, December 14, 2010

Invitees:

Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)

Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)

Natalie Walsh (ED - EE EM+V)

Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)
Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)

Joy Yamagata (Sempra)

Don Arambula (SCE)

Michael Hoover (SCE)

Please email any agenda items to Don. Arambula@sce.com (cc Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day

before the scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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